Iowa State University Agricultural Business Club Main Meeting Minutes April 21. 2016

The regular meeting of the Iowa State University Agricultural Business Club was held Thursday, March 31, 2016 in Curtiss Hall. President Joni Erwin called the meeting to order at 6:07PM. There were 110 members present.

Officer Reports:

- o Secretary: Minutes of the March meeting were briefed by Catherine Hayes. Approved by Club members.
- o Treasurer: Nathan Hrubes announced the current balance available \$31,534.00
- o CALS Council: Freshman transfer barbeque will be held in the Fall
- o Reporters: Will be sending out a email to be in contact about summer internships. Rebecca Sletten was this month's Guess the Member- won by Justin Hackman
- o Historians: Let us know what you want to eat next year

Meet the Professor: Matt Campbell, head Iowa State Football Coach, previously coached at University of Toledo for 7 years. His first coaching job was at Bowling Green State University in Ohio. Coach Campbell says his success started at Bowling Green because he surrounded himself by great people. Two years ago, Coach Campbell visited Iowa State campus during the Toledo- Iowa State football game. The energy, school sprit, and atmosphere stayed in Coach Campbell's head. He knew great things happened here and he was excited to become a part of our football program. His three keys to a successful program are; Recruit members, retain the members, and continue developing.

Committee Reports:

- o Banquet: Alumni breakfast will be held in the fall. Banquet seating is close to capacity, so make sure to buy your tickets early next year.
- Professional Meetings: Iowa State had the highest scoring team in NACTA competition. They are currently working on Outstanding Club and Creative Club Awards. Our Quiz Bowl will be competing in Boston this summer.
- o Publicity: Currently working on creating a website manual. Be on the lookout for a survey about future apparel.
- o Recruitment and Social: September 24th Fall Tailgate
- o Travel: Fall Industry Tour to Minneapolis
- \circ Sponsor Relations- Leadership dinner is being planned for the night before spring career fair. Golf Outing on September 30^{th} .
- Philanthropy and Service: Spring Roadside Clean Up location will change Highway 69. Bacon Expo will be held in the Fall.

Member Recognition

- o **Member of the month:** Morgan Sladek
- o **New/Old Member:** Olivia Bisbee/ Katie Klaes
- O **Committee of the Month:** Philanthropy and Service Erin Patchen, Taylor Dohlman, Jenny Huhe, Olivia Bisbee, BreAnn Fisher, Mitchell Juhl, and, Davis Axmear

Meet the Sponsor: Rick Schaefer from Peoples Company is a 1981 lowa State Graduate in Farm Operations. He is originally from Southeast Iowa. He previously worked for the USDA for 30 years. Peoples Company used to be a bank, but it now specializes in land management, land sales and appraisals.

New Business:

Senior Panel – 25 seniors shared their plans after graduation and advise to younger members. We wish
you all the best luck of the in your future endeavors.

Drawings

• Wheel of Fortune: Reed Burres- \$100

o Perfect Attendance: \$100

Senior: Jensen SangreenJunior: Travis Meiseier

o Sophomore: Nic Klein

Freshman: Michael BarrAre You Here?: Emily Cook \$50

Announcements:

• Next Meeting: Thursday, Aug. 25th

President, Joni Erwin, adjourned the meeting at 7:10pm